To: (10)(2e) RS @rivm i)
From: (10)(2e)

Sent: Wed 8/26/2020 4:07:25 PM

Subject: RE: monthly update

Received: Wed 8/26/2020 4:07:25 PM

Zeker, doe 1k!

564135

Van: IR - o

Datum: 26 augustus 2020 om 11:01:26 CEST
Aan: ﬁ DD @rivim nl>
Onderwerp: RE: monthly update

EY (10)(2e)

Wil je deze ook naar mij blijven sturen?
Bedankt alvast

Met vriendelijke groet,

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,

Welzijn en Sport

Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (RIVM-DVP)

E (10)(2e) @rivm.nl

From: (10)(2e) 4 (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>

Sent: woensdag 26 augustus 2020 07:52

To: (10)(2e) EO)EDRS @ rivm. nl>;
(10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
(ESN @ rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: monthly update

(10)(2e)
(10)(2e)

( @rivm.nl>; (10)(2e)
@rivm.nl>; (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm,nl>;

Beste allemaal,

Ik stuur onderstaande mail weer even door, omdat in ieder geval ey de vorige keer liet weten dat ze deze
monthly updates niet ontving.

Als de anderen deze wel ontvangen, laat het me dan ook even weten. Dan stuur ik ze jullie niet dubbel.

Weten jullie of iemand de vraag bij de eerste bullet al oppakt binnen Cib?

Met vriendelijke groet,

(10)
(10)(2e)

RIVM Centrum voor Bevolkingsonderzoek (PB 49) | Postbus 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven
T: R AR | M o | Kamer

aanwezig: I ———
Bezoekadres; Antonie van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven

From: [ IS L) @ who.int>

Sent: dinsdag 25 augustus 2020 17:08
To: (10)(2e) QD@ canada.ca>
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(10)(2e)1’ (10)(2e)

564135

(10)(2e)
B @cdc.

5 (10)(2e) @gmail.com>;
@gmail.coms; (10)(2e)

DI @health.gov.au>; (10)(2e)

ov>; (10)(2e) (10)(2e) (@

(10)(2e)

mail.com>

Subject: monthly update

Dear all,

Despite the summer break for many of us, August has been a busy month! Please read carefully the following bullet points and feel
free to get in touch and share your progress regarding the development of COVID vaccines interim recommendations.

COoVID:

. note de cadrage et anticipation des scenarios possibles et recommandation préliminaire des populations
prioritaires.

' ACIP working group on COVID reports every month to ACIP. The presentations are available here. The next meeting
is taking place on August 26™ and can be watched live — check out the CDC website for the webcast link.

» W read the minutes of the JCVI Extraordinary Meeting on COVID-19 Immunisation prioritisation held 6 July 2020 here.

HPV :

« [l The Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisation's (JCVI) statement on delivery of the human papillomavirus
(HPV) programme in light of school closures associated with coronavirus (COVID-19), available here.

WHO:

* The Robert Koch Institute, World Health Organization, and London School of Hygiene and Tropical Medicine are developing
an online registry of systematic reviews in the vaccination field and an accompanying e-learning course. To help us set up the
registry and e-learning course and ensure they meet your needs, a short survey has been developed:
https://befragungen.rki.de/SE/1/SYSVAC/. We would appreciate if you could fill it out by August, 31%.

* Two reports to support the use of models in planning the COVID response: technical experts on infectious disease
modelling, COVID-19 modellers, and decision-makers from different geographies and affiliations worked together under the
auspices of the COVID-19 Multi-Model Comparison Collaboration (CMCC) to discuss the policy relevance, robustness, and
usefulness of current models for Low and Middle Income Countries (LMICs), as well as to inform future modelling efforts.
This collaboration has led to today’s release of two global public goods: a Guidance on Use of Modelling for Policy
Responses to Covid-19, prepared by the CMCC’s Policy Group through engaging decision-makers across the world and within
the CMCC and the Model Fitness-for-Purpose Assessment Report prepared by the CMCC’s Technical Group. Both reports are
attached.

* Please find attached the latest version of the catch-up guidance document Leave No One Behind: Guidance for planning
and implementing catch-up vaccination — this is a foundational document that covers catch-up vaccination as an essential
component of a strong immunization programme, outlining the basic system enablers required to allow and promote catch-
up through routine immunization.

Best wishes to all,



